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Hov Mewico 041 Conserveticn Commission
Mr, Dun Hutter

P. 0. Dox 872

Santa ", New Mexico

Desr Sir:

In reference to cur ccnversstion cn June 21st, regarding producing our
Foderal Vet = # 2 well through the casing,

This well is located in Section 1, Towns::1p 16S, Range 30E in the SWi cf
HE 4 of Section, Well ecmpleted with 43% 2.50# crplng set et 3092 and
camented with 130 gacks. The Ces'ng oreucures sint in 250# end fiowlng 1758
tlacng Powell free heed, Well produced 400 barrel oil thu 24/64 choke in
24 nva., Perforeted interval 3061 to 3079', rnrodueing formeticn is the Prenier,
W overs nneble Yo run tuidag in thiec well at the time of ecmpletion without
killing well, we wculd like tc have permission tv produce well thrrugh the
cuning for 8 short pericd of time until we oan remcvs the Novell frac heed
and un tabing,

Yours very traly,

sz
Weslay Me Swenscn
Souttern Unicn Producticn Co,
P, D, Box 146
iiobba, New Mexlec
CC, Mr, Mose Armatrong - Artesle
Mr, Pote Porter & Sants Fe






